CETECOM Inc. 20-August-2020
411 Dixon Landing Road
Milpitas, CA 95035 — USA
Re:  Requesting to perform the FCC ID transfer from GT2 for 9640
FCC Identifier Q639640

Dear CETECOM:

Iridium Satellite LLC (“Iridium”), request CETECOM to perform the FCC ID transfer for
Iridium Edge 9640 on Iridium’s behalf, based on the compliance folder of Geoforce GT2.

e FCC ID Q639640 is requested
e Model #9640

Based on Geoforce Product Model Declaration of Similarity, Iridium declare that all hardware
is the same as Geoforce GT2.

Sincerely,

IRIDIUM SATELLITE LLC

By: m Scott Mallonee

Its: Principal Engineer, Requlatory Compliance Engineering
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